United States Department of the Interior

MINERALS MANAGEMENT SERVICE
SOUTH CENTRAL REGION
505 MARQUETTE AVENUE, N.W., SUITE 815
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102

IN REPLY
REFER TO:

23 NOv 1982

Anadarko Production Company
P. 0. Box 806
Eunice, New Mexico #8231

Dear Sir:

Your application for Permit to Drill well No. 4 Teas Yates
Unit Tract 8 in the NWHSWY% sec. 13, T.20S., E.33E., Lea
County, New Mexico, listed the lease number incorrectly.

This letter supercedes the approval letter dated November 15,
1982, and has been amended to indicate the correct lease
number of LC-070311.

All conditions of previous approval remain unchanged.

Sincerely yours,

(ORIG. SGD.) GENE F. DANIEL

Gene F. Daniel
Deputy Minerals Manager
0il and Gas

ce:
+NMOCD (2)
BLM - Carlsbad (1)
MM, SCR
DMM - Mining (2)
Regional Files
Roswell District Files
Hobbs Sub-District
Suspense File
ARF
RCF
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